
  Approved as corrected November 20, 2014 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
MINUTES 

 
The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, November 6, 2014, 
at 4:00p.m. in Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, Virginia. 
 
POINTS OF ORDER: 
 
PRESENT:  Chairman Rockwood, Mr. Serafin, Mr. Walker, Mr. Bandyke, Ms. Jackson 
 
ABSENT:  Ms. Elgin 
 
STAFF:    Josh Crump, Carolyn Barrett 
 
VISITORS:    Deborrah Walker, Scott McNutt 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 
Chairman Rockwood called for corrections or additions to the minutes of October 16, 2014.  Hearing 
none, Chairman Rockwood called for a motion.    Mr. Walker moved to approve the minutes.   Mr. 
Bandyke seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4‐0‐1.  Ms. Jackson 
abstained. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
BAR 14‐680  Request of Deborrah Walker for a Certificate of Appropriateness to replace the porch at 
225 East Boscawen Street. 
 
Ms. Walker stated that the porch is in very poor condition and needs to be replaced.  There will be no 
changes to the structure.  The pillars underneath will not be removed.  The porch is rotted out and 
separated from the building due to water leakage in the back. 
 
Chairman Rockwood noted that white PVC lattice was specified in the design.  Mr. Bandyke asked about 
the picture showing the lattice.  Ms. Walker said the picture was taken years ago.  Mr. Bandyke said 
what was in the picture was not PVC.  Ms. Walker said they can use wood for the lattice.   
 
Mr. Serafin asked about the painted ten‐by‐ten beam depicted in the side elevation.  Mr. McNutt said it 
was a new beam.  Mr. Serafin asked for an explanation.  Mr. McNutt described the size of the beam and 
the materials.  Mr. Serafin asked if there would be trim board on the outside of it.  Mr. Bandyke asked if 
he was doing a box beam and Mr. McNutt said yes. 
 
Chairman Rockwood asked if the porch ceiling was beaded tongue‐in‐groove boards.  Ms. Walker said 
that was not what was originally there.  Mr. McNutt said they were beaded slat boards with a two‐inch 
reveal.  He is going to replace it with beaded paneling.  Chairman Rockwood asked if it was four‐by‐eight 



  Approved as corrected November 20, 2014 

paneling and Mr. McNutt said it was and that it was stainable and paintable.  Mr. Bandyke said he was 
concerned that the beam was not going to be wrapped and just painting over the nails would not be 
good.  Ms. Walker said she wanted it to be correct.  Mr. Bandyke recommended wrapping the beam so 
it would look finished.   
 
Mr. Bandyke asked if the roof was going to be a standing seam roof.  Mr. McNutt said what was there 
before was a flat seam.  The replacement roof was metal panel roofing.  Chairman Rockwood asked if it 
was pre‐coated or will it be painted.  Mr. McNutt said he had a brand new roof to put up and it would be 
painted black.  He had purchased it for another job two years ago and did not use it then.   
 
Chairman Rockwood asked if the circular columns lined up with the brick pillars below.  There was no 
support shown underneath.  Mr. McNutt said they would line up and be supported. 
 
Mr. Bandyke asked if there would be a frame with the lattice inside of it.  Mr. McNutt said if that was 
what the board preferred, he would do that.  Mr. Bandyke recommended the lattice be perpendicular 
instead of diagonal.  That would be period to the house. 
 
Mr. Walker asked if they would be replacing the gutters and downspouts.  Mr. McNutt said there was 
one gutter on the front.  Mr. Walker asked if it would be like the existing half round or a round 
downspout.  Mr. McNutt said it would be round since that was period.  Mr. Walker asked if it would be 
aluminum and Mr. McNutt said yes. 
 
Mr. Bandyke asked what the floor was previously.  Ms. Walker said the floor was old fencing boards and 
probably put down by her uncle 30 years ago.  There was discussion during the motion about the railing, 
pickets, balusters and materials to build it.  The board members drew up a design during the discussion 
and gave it to Mr. McNutt. 
 
Mr. Walker made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR 14‐680 with the following 
conditions: 
 

 The lattice is to be wood in a one‐by‐four frame and perpendicular; 

 There is to be a one‐by finished board wrapping the beam, fascia board and skirt board; 

 The gutters are to be aluminum half‐round and round downspouts; 

 The roof is to be metal and painted black as proposed; 

 Porch ceiling is to be made of wood with beaded panels as proposed; and 

 Railing and pickets as depicted in the schematic as drawn by the Board members. 
 
Mr. Bandyke seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 5‐0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 



  Approved as corrected November 20, 2014 

DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Crump spoke about Mr. Hanke and his appeal to City Council on the decision of BAR 14‐543.  The 
discussion in Council centered on options for the window replacements.  The Council agreed that the 
Board acted appropriately according to the guidelines for the Historic District.  The Board members 
asked Mr. Crump to e‐mail them a copy of the Council decision.  The Board members expressed concern 
that the decision could set a negative precedent.   
 
The Board members agreed that they would adopt the 2015 meeting calendar at the next meeting. 
 
ADJOURN:   
 
With no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:52pm. 

 
 


